






















From:  <
To:

Subject: August pressure testing
Date: Thu, 30 Jul 2020 03:38:56 -0700

Hi ;

Would you like me to hold August 11-13 for you?  If not, I need to know ASAP so that I can open those

dates up for other users/tests and cancel the night test.

Thank you;

--
}><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> 

, Oceanographer.  University of Washington.
Marine Chemistry Laboratory             Pressure Test Vessel                                
Lab:   Pressure Vessel:   Office/VM:
~~~~~<0>  ~~~~~<0>  ~~~~~<0>  ~~~~~<0>  ~~~~~<0>  ~~~~~<0>

UW-000290

No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil 
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United  
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 <
To:

Subject: Ballsting
Date: Tue, 4 Aug 2020 09:26:07 -0700

Hi 

I see that you are ballasting again this week.  Because I will be running the vessel for Oceangate next

week, and they have a history of catastrophic failures (implosions-just last week as a matter of fact), I

suggest that you remove your connector at the conclusion of your testing,  seems to worry about it

if there are implosions....

Cheers;

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

UW-000291

No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil 
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United  

States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

CG-032 UW-APL/ OceanGate Testing Documentation and Emails 13 of 38













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

UW-000300

No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil 
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United  

States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.
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Pressure Test Vessel - February 2016
ASSISTED UNASSISTED NON-UW

DATE   NAME BUDGET # $97.00 CHARGE $62.00 CHARGE $160.00 CHARGE
2-Feb Teledyne Instruments PO# 6.50 $1,040.00
3-Feb Teledyne Instruments 1.50 $240.00
4-Feb Teledyne Instruments 4.00 $640.00
5-Feb Teledyne Instruments 1.50 $240.00
8-Feb OceanGate 3.00 $480.00
9-Feb Teledyne Instruments 4.00 $640.00
11-Feb Teledyne Instruments 5.25 $840.00

Williamson 1.00 $160.00
12-Feb 66-9907 2.00 $124.00
15-Feb 66-9907 6.00 $372.00
16-Feb Teledyne Instruments 7.50 $1,200.00
18-Feb Teledyne Instruments 5.00 $800.00
22-Feb 66-9907 6.00 $372.00
23-Feb 66-9907 8.00 $496.00
24-Feb Teledyne Instruments 4.00 $640.00
25-Feb Teledyne Instruments 4.00 $640.00
29-Feb Leidos 5.00 $800.00

Teledyne Instruments 1.50 $240.00

column totals 0.00 $0.00 22.00 $1,364.00 53.75 $8,600.00
month total = $9,964.00

totals by client
Teledyne BlueView PO $7,160.00
OceanGate $480.00
Williamsom $160.00

$1,364.00
Leidos $800.00

UW-000313

No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil 
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United  
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  month total = $9,964.00

UW-000314

No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil 
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,

Here is our test plan.

Thx

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

UW-000332
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or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United  

States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

CG-032 UW-APL/ OceanGate Testing Documentation and Emails 29 of 38









>>> Our target test date would be ~June 24th.
>>>
>>>  
>>>
>>> Kindest regards,
>>>
>>>  
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>> Director of Engineering
>>>
>>> OceanGate, Inc.
>>>
>>> 1205 Craftsman Way Suite 112
>>>
>>> Everett, WA 98201
>>>
>>> Mobile: 
>>>
>>> www.oceangate.com
>>>
>>>  
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>
>

--
}><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> 

Marine Chemistry Laboratory             Pressure Test Vessel                                
Lab:      Office/VM:
~~~~~<0>  ~~~~~<0>  ~~~~~<0>  ~~~~~<0>  ~~~~~<0>  ~~~~~<0>

UW-000345

No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil 
or administrative proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United  

States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.
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2. Sample rate = 2.5 Hz (400 ms) or 10 hz (100 ms)
3. Linux host - Ubuntu 16.04 (Linux Mint 18.3)
4. Text data, converted to a socket stream 
5. Host computer adds the time stamp

We have also considered getting a stand alone pressure sensor, and installing on the plate in a NPT threaded
mounting - is this possible?

Another option might be to use a rs-232 serial port splitter device (assuming your sensor has rs-232 output)
or possibly software on your host system to effectively split the data (send original depth data out a different
serial port to our system) 

Thanks very much 

Oceangate  

--
}><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> }><(((*> 
T
Marine Chemistry Laboratory             Pressure Test Vessel                                
Lab:   Pressure Vessel:   Office/VM:
~~~~~<0>  ~~~~~<0>  ~~~~~<0>  ~~~~~<0>  ~~~~~<0>  ~~~~~<0>

UW-000358

No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil 
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From:
To:

Subject: more Oceangate details
Date: Fri, 6 Mar 2020 17:14:39 -0800

Hi 

 and I have been working out the Oceangate test details.  Turns out she was talking "4500

meters", and we were talking "4500psi" (their actual desired max would be ~6600psi).  So, we've

worked it out for tentatively scheduling for 26-29May, as the 25th is Memorial Day.  Because of the

higher PSI, I'm going to try for multiple days of OSB closure(s), W and Th probably going until 10ish

and that Friday going later for the deep/failure test.

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

UW-000372
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